From: Kristy K. Titzman

To: Kristy K. Titzman; Michelle M. Mihalek; Zachary V. Giblin

Cc: Cassidy Smolik; Ashleigh Sugg; Megan L. Rogers; Willa Williams; Leah Stiles; Matthew J. Pfeifer; Joe Lynn L.
Reynolds; Jason Bowen; Alyssa Sims; Michelle Moss; Denise Winston; Cory M. Hundl; Eric E. Zimmerman; David
D. Wright; Amy L. Ressler

Subject: Photography Judging at Big Time in D9

Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 8:56:41 AM

Howdy Big Time in D9 Photography Judging Contestants!

We are excited to have all of you signed up for this year’s D9 Photography Judging Contest at
Big Time in D9. This contest will be held on Saturday, April 26 at Lone Star College-
Montgomery Campus, located at 3200 College Park Drive, Conroe, TX 77384. (A map of the
campus can be found on this link: https://www.lonestar.edu/maps-montgomery.htm) The

contest will be held in Building B, Room 114. Please make sure that you have stopped by to
visit the folks at the Registration Table before you come to the contest. You MUST register
and get your name tag before you will be allowed to enter the actual contest. Registration is
in the Maverick Conference Center (MCC on the map). All you will need to bring with you is a
clipboard, pencil, and blank scratch paper.

You will check in and get your scantron for this contest in the hallway outside room 114 in
Building B. This will be an individual, “come and go” type contest and the contest room will be
open from 7:30am-12:00pm. ALL CONTESTANTS NEED TO BE CHECKED IN BY 11:30AM IN
ORDER TO MAKE IT THROUGH THE CONTEST BEFORE THE DOORS CLOSE FOR THE DAY. Please
work this into your schedule of events for the day, but don’t wait until the last minute to
arrive. Please arrive as early as you can to get this contest out of the way before going to
another contest, if possible. We open at 7:30am so you can come get this contest completed
before going to other events. Don’t try and wait until AFTER you do your other contests
because they could be running behind.

Details of the contest are attached and as a reminder, there WILL be 1 class of reasons for
Intermediates and 2 classes of reasons for Seniors this year.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any questions you may have. We are looking
forward to seeing you all at Big Time in D9!

Kristy

Kristy Titzman| County Extension Agent, 4-H Youth Development
Walker County

102 Tam Rd | Huntsville, TX 77320

ph: 936-435-2426 | kristy titzman@ag.tamu.edu
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